

January 2016 MINUTES

The PHA meeting was held on January 14, 2016 at 7:00 pm, with 75 members in attendance and 16 new interested members. The meeting was held under the direction of the club President, Neil Evens, at Stone Creek Grill Steak and Pasta. This meeting was opened by saying the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.

REPORTS:

- A. Minutes were read by Austin Cooper for the November 2015 Meeting.
- B. Gerald Morgan gave a balance in checking account as of November 2015 — starting balance of \$\$80,874.27 with deposits of \$7,429.00. Total expenditures for the month of November totaled \$10,075.31. This left an ending balance of \$78,227.96. For the month December, 2015 the Bank of America account had a starting balance of \$78,227.96 with no deposits and total expenditures of \$772.33.
On November 01, 2015 a new PHA club account was opened with BB&T Bank with a Deposit of \$20,000.00. The BB&T account for the month of December, 2015 had a starting Balance of \$20,000.00 with total deposits of \$4,341.00 and no expenditures.
- C. Plate Match – the December, 2015 match had 15 shooters and turned in \$165.00.
- D. Action Stages – N/A
- E. Buffalo Shoot – N/A, will turn in for three months at the next meeting.
- F. Concealed Carry — \$42.00 turned in. Ernie Smith will handle the calendar with the business being handled by Ruth McDonald.
- G. Shotgun Range - Barry Hedgecock turned in \$1,976.00 for the months of November and December 2015.
- H. .22 Match – N/A
- I. High power Match – N/A, next match will be in April, 2016.
- J. Tactical Match –Roger Reese turned in \$400.00 for November and \$1,040.00 for Debenber.
- K. Defensive Pistol – Brett Cummins turned in \$150.00.

All minutes were read and approved without any additions.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 1-) Neil Evans presented awards of appreciation to Robert Fritts for his dedication and hard work for the club.
- 2-) Dick Jones has been in contact with a new contractor for completion of the new building. The tentative start date will be in the spring of 2016.
- 3-) Ruth McDonald is still in need of volunteers for the Children's Home Christmas party which will be held on December 10, 2015 at 5:30 pm. There will be approximately 45 – 50 people that are living at the home.

- 4-) The gate codes will be changed on Saturday 11/21/2015.
- 5-) Gerald Morgan has mailed the PHA contribution of \$1000.00 to the NRA / ILA Victory Fund.
- 6-) Stencils have been made to paint the bench tops as a reminder to have all shots Impact the berms.
- 7-) Ruth McDonald announced that the Christmas party for the Jounior Order Childrens Home Will be on 12 / 10 / 2015 at 5:30 pm. Also the hat was passed to help by the presents and our members donated \$633.00. A motion was made by Dick jones with a second by George Jones for PHA to donate an additional \$1,500.00. Approved by all attending.
- 8-) Dick Jones reported that the Benevolence fund collected In 2014 approximately \$8,000.00 with a net of \$7,000.00. We spent approximately \$2,000.00 for Enduring Gratitude, \$2,400.00 went to the Children's Home Christmas party, \$750.00 to the North Davidson Hunter Education. David Parde received \$990.00 to use towards a new van. The NRA / ILA received \$1,000.00 in two separate donations. Members also donated another \$1,740.00 with a total amount of \$8630.00. The 2015 Veterans fund raiser brought in \$5,500.00 which is unused to date. There was an additional 2015 fundraiser, which has raised \$7,400.00.
- 9-) Russ Peters was introduced to the club. Russ is currently revamping the PHA website and is making great progress. There is work still to be done and he will be contacting the various match director's for the specifics of each venue.
- 10-) As as in year's past, if the county schools are closed there will not be a meeting during the winter months. In addition, if the temperature is less than 40 degree's our matches will be canceled.
- 11-) The use of steel targets at the 200 yard range was revisited and a decision is still under discussion. The greatest concern is the use of armor-piercing (AP) rounds and having fragments traveling into the adjacent pistol bays. This will be discussed further at the January 2016 meeting.
- 12-) The meeting ended with our benevolence fund drawing, Our first place winner was Ron Trantham and he received a Ruger Match Champion .357 revolver. Second place Winner was David Motsinger and he won the Anschutz RSR .22 rifle. Third place winner was Han Jenson for the two bulk boxes for CCI Blazer .22 ammunition.

New Business

- 1-) Dick Jones was traveling this month and will have an update concerning the new building At the February meeting.
- 2-) Roger Reese still has the Medical Emergency tags for anyone who is interested. These tags can be attached to your shooting bag with personal information in the event a first responder is needed to render care.

- 3-) Ray Owens reported on the pistol bay drainage repairs. Bays 2, 3 and 4 will have a silt trap installed to help with the drain pipe blockage. A budget of \$2000.00 per bay was approved by a Motion from Ray Owens and a 2nd from Kenny Vanadore. Approved by all attending members.
- 4-) Neil Evans reviewed the new membership application with the final changes to be announced at the February meeting.
- 5-) A review of the board meeting held December 29, 2015 with the major discussion concerning our membership application and access from the web site. Also the changes with our membership renewal process was reviewed.
- 6-) The use of Blue Horizons for a veterans day event was presented to the membership for approval. A motion was made by Roger Reese with a 2nd by Fred Sink to not hold the event at Blue Horizons with 27 attending members in agreement. This event will be for PHA members and their families. A motion to hold this event at PHA was made by Kenny Vanadore with a 2nd by David Speight approved by all attending members.
- 7-) The use of steel targets at the 200-yard range was finalized with the approval to purchase two targets with stands. \$800.00 was budgeted to make the purchase. A motion was made by Donald Small with a 2nd by Sean Bost. Approved by all attending.
- 8-) Fred Sink presented the cost of replacing one wobble trap at the shotgun range. The cost would be \$2,695.00 plus shipping. A motion to make the purchase was made by Fred Sink with a 2nd by Donald Small. Approved by all attending.
- 9-) The use of pistol caliber ammunition with long guns in the pistol bays has been approved.

A motion was made to close the meeting by all standing. All present approved.